Kahler, Carolyn

From: Kahler, Carolyn

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 2:37 PM

To: 'HUG, Martin'

Cc: Anderson, Joseph; Kahler, Robert
Subject: Acceptance of EPFAQ No. 2013-007
Dear Mr. Hug:

Thank you for your recent submission of EPFAQ No. 2013-007 regarding alert and notification design reports.

At this time, your comment has been accepted for review by appropriate NRC staff. You will be notified via email
when EPFAQ No. 2013-007 has been added to www.regulations.gov for a 30-day public comment period. At that
time, the ADAMS accession number and Federal Register Notice docket number will be provided for your reference.

To track the status of your submitted question, please visit the website http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/emerg-
preparedness/faq/fag-contactus.html#status. If you have any questions regarding submitting an EPFAQ, please feel
free to contact me at carolyn.kahler@nrc.gov or 301-387-3722.

Sincerely,

Carolyn J. Kahler

Communications and Outreach

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301-387-3722

Email: Carolyn.Kahler@nrc.gov

From: HUG, Martin [mailto:mth@nei.org]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 3:28 PM
To: Kahler, Carolyn

Subject: Here is the FAQ just discussed
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FUSNRC

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment
Home = Site Help = Comment Form Eesponse

Thank you for your comment, question, or survey response

Dear www nrc. gov visitor,

Thank yvou for wisiting the Nuclear Eegulatory Commission's Web site and sending us your comment
question, of SUTVEY Tespotse.

If vou have asked us for infortm ati on, please print or save thizs page for reference. Our goal 12 to respo
to most incgquiries within two business days, most often by e-mail or telephone If we can't get back to
you within two days, it1s usually because we need to forward your request to an NEC staff member %
special expertise. If vou don't receive a response within ten business days™®, please feel free to contact

the NE.C Web Team, or fax a copy of this page to 301-415-5272 and we will foll ow up with the perse

who received your request.
*Exception: The time period for responding to Information Quality cotrection requests 15 45 days.

sincerely,
The ME.C Web Team

Below 15 what yvou subtmitted to the NEC Emergency Preparedness FAQ on Tuesday, April 20, 2013
08:37:46

comments: Appendiz Eto Part 50, Section IV D 4 states: If FEMA has approved anuclear power
reactor site's alert and notification design report, including the backup alert and notification capability
as of December 23, 2011, then the backup alert and notification capability requirements in Section
IV D 3 must be implemented by December 24, 2012, If the alert and notification design report does n
include a backup alert and notificati on capahility or needs rewvision to ensure adedquate backup alert ar
notification capabality, then a revision of the alert and notification design report must be submitted to
FEMA for review by June 24, 2013, and the FEMA -approved backup alert and notification means m
be implemented wathin 265 days after FEMA approval. However, the total time period to implement
FEMA -approved backup alert and notificaton means must not exceed June 22, 2015 If FEMA 155ue
letter confirming that a backup AMNS system approval existed on December 23, 2011, does the license
need to revise their ANS design reportin 20137

proposed-solution: Mo, the ANS design report does not need revision. As of December 2012, FER{A

1zsued letters confirming that a backup AMNE system approval existed on December 23, 2011 for all ba

three sites. Except for these three sites, the following actions apply or applied: Implement the backup

alert and notification capability requirements in Section IV D 3 by December 24, 2012, Append the

letter from FEMA to the AN design report even though the A5 backup means may not be discusse
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the need for a design report revision. Update emergency plans to include a reference to the backup Al
means.

originator: Martin Hug
organization: Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI)

phone: 202.739.8129

* Return to "Submit a Question about Emergency Preparedness”
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Now AVAILABLE: NEI’s Online Congressional Resource Guide, JUST THE FACTS!
Web site address: www.NEl.org/CongressionalResourceGuide
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any
other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we
inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Sent through mail.messaging.microsoft.com



